
Samuel
Here’s a photo of four of the Donaghy brothers – Albert, Howard, John, and Leonard. I don’t know the year but
Charles had already died and Howard was alive. (I think Howard died in the late seventies or eighties.)
I also have a photo that I think might be of Albert Donaghy Sr. and Mary, his wife – whom I knew as Nana. 
Hope this helps.
Jack
-- 
John Donaghy
2321 Baker St.
Ames, IA 50014-7307
    515/292-5699 (home)
    515/292-3810 (work)
    515/292-3841 (fax)
        jdonaghy@igc.org

From: Samuel Minter <abulsme@abulsme.com>
Date: Fri, 11 May 2007 06:32:01 +0000
To: Samuel Minter <abulsme@abulsme.com>
Cc: Amy Roney <amy@abulsme.com>, Brandy Donaghy <brandy@abulsme.com>, Leslie Donaghy
<lmdonaghy@comcast.net>, Ruth Brandon <arembe@mac.com>, John Donaghy <jdonaghy@igc.org>
Subject: Amy History Update (2007-05-10 Changes)

New Pages:
NONE

Updated Pages:
http://wiki.abulsme.com/Irene_Leslie_Hatton
http://wiki.abulsme.com/Leonard_Simon_Donaghy

New or Updated Supporting Files:
NONE

(To see exactly what changed on the updated pages, use the history tab on the top of each page.)

Full Tree:
http://wiki.abulsme.com/Category:AERPedigree
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From: John Donaghy <jdonaghy@igc.org>
Subject: Re: Amy History Update (2007-05-10 Changes)

Date: 11 May 2007 12:50:48 GMT+00:00
To: Samuel Minter <abulsme@abulsme.com>
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